### MINUTES OF COMMUNITY ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING Wednesday January 19, 2022

#### Called to Order: 12:02 noon.

Attendees: Pamala Dame, Raquel Mendoza, Jennifer Little, Amy Boivin, Burl Baker, Cheryl Newell, Craig Schuhmann, Rebecca Adams, Amber Kramer.

**Other Attendees:** Princess Osita-Oleribe, Bevin Ankrom, Christopher Koski, Davis Elliot, Jolene White. **Apologies:** Nora Foster, Melissa Pisan.

#### **Meeting Agenda:**

1. Introductions and Call to order: The meeting was called to order by Pamala Dame.

### 2. Review and Approval of the minutes of December 15, 2021.

Amy Boivin moved to adopt the minutes. Jennifer Little seconded. The motion was carried.

### 3. Public Comment/Member Feedback

There was no public comment or member feedback during this meeting.

### 4. Word on the Street

NOVAC walk-in clinic is referring people to the Klamath Open Door for rapid drive-through COVID testing but it should be known that this is a service for only established patients of Klamath Open Door. The County and partners are currently hosting a 2-weeks vaccination event at Fair Grounds (the first week) and at KCC (the second week).

# 5. OHA Update

<u>COVID 19 Vaccine</u>: Bevin reported that due to the Omicron surge, the State office buildings remain closed to the public till further notice. The State offices are currently overwhelmed by calls from Oregonians but are trying their best to answer all the questions especially around OHP.

The state is currently short on the antigen test kits although some pharmacies still have them. But the <u>Federal</u> <u>website</u> just went live that will provide 4 rapids test kits to families in the US at no cost to them. The initial dispatch will go out by the end of January/early February.

OHP members are welcome to request test kits from their local pharmacies. The bill will go to the CCO (CHA) and the pharmacy will provide the kits if they have them available.

Jennifer added that the Public Health Department is expecting some home test kits from OHA (6,000 to start with). These will serve as added avenues for members to access COVID test kits. There will be a press release to alert the public when the kits arrive.

Masking up is highly recommended – double masking (surgical mask + cloth mask or 2 cloth masks), use the KN-95 or N-95 masks. CHA is welcome to order for masks from the Emergency Department through the Public Health Department to hand out to its members.

The state has launched hotline is 866-917-8881 and online portal where people can report their positive athome COVID tests and to get information about what to do in the event they contract COVID-19. OHA links people in Klamath to the Public Health Department for wrap around services. Oregon does not require those who test positive to report their tests, but strongly recommends they do.

<u>1115 waiver</u>: OHA has received a lot of feedback on the Medicaid 1115 Waiver. The Waiver team is looking at them through a health equity lens. An update on all the comments received will be posted online. The updated waiver is expected to be in place on July 1. There will be role changes and contract changes for the CCO starting 2023. It will emphasize Health Equity, Behavioral Health, Intensive Care Coordination among other things. If time permits, Bevin, would love to share Waiver updates with the CAC in June or July.

### 6. 2022 CAC Road map

Princess added the Waiver update to the CAC roadmap for 2022. There is no list of trainings that must or not be on the roadmap. Members are welcome to suggest changes, as may be needed. OHA HE/SDOH trainings for the CAC continues this month.

# 7. Quality Metrics

David Elliot shared update on CHA Quality Metrics. The presentation is added as an appendix to the meeting minutes.

### 8. CHA Updates:

National Council for Health Equity (NCQA) Health Equity Accreditation: CHA will be working towards this accreditation in this year.

<u>CAC Vice Chair</u>: The nomination and election of the vice chair began months back is yet to be finalized. But considering the nominee is not present at this meeting, this will be revisited in the next meeting. <u>CAC Charter</u>: The review of the CAC charted was also moved to the next meeting.

- 9. **CAC Applications**: None
- 10. **AOB**: None
- 11. Meeting was ended by the CAC Co-chair at 1:07 pm. Next meeting February 16, 2022. 12:00-1:30pm.